## Ordinance Committee February 20, 2025 Johnsburg Village Hall Approved

## In attendance: Chairman Morris, Committee Members Bierman, Comstock, Diedrich, Massa and Markunas Meeting called to order at 6:00pm

	order at 6:00pm	NEXT STEDS
TOPIC	DISCUSSION	NEXT STEPS
Minutes	Committee Member Markunas moved to approve January 16, 2025 minutes. Committee Member Massa seconded the motion. All Committee Members present voted aye. Motion carried.	
Chief of Police	Chief Greenwald attended the ORD committee meeting to advise members regarding 10% of direct patrol activity is designated to Fairview Ave and Chapel Hill Rd. He expressed the mandate and support of the Board regarding increase patrol presence regarding Left Hand turning and 46% resulting in citations issued. The intent of presence is being addressed to ensure compliance. Members of committee appreciated Chief's input at meeting regarding stats related to said area of Johnsburg.	
Audience Participation	Mr. & Mrs. Hagen attended ORD Committee to discuss Mobile Food Truck and Mobile Vendor licensing permitting process. Explain the requirements they comply with regarding safety and protocols to their Special Event permitting.	
Old Business	Committee was provided stats from JBPD, Staff reported tracker provided from statistical data of the three (3) amended Municipal Chapters; Burning, NonHighway and Boat Launch. Additionally, the discussion of the enforcement and tracking of the No Left turn on Chapel Hill Rd and Fairview Ave	Staff to continue providing tracker of enforcement related to following for ORD committee review. Recommend no warnings being an option, discretion from officers, but citation to be issued
	Municipal Code Ch. 7; Food Truck Registration/Licensing Development. Committee reviewed the proposed draft ordinances and discussed fees, requirements and supporting documents to be reviewed, implemented and to pull recommendations from surrounding municipalities to be consistent as mirror requirements for Food and/or Mobile vendors.	Committee Member Comstock moved to recommend to Village Board in March 2025 as written. Committee Member Markunas seconded the motion. All Committee Members present voted aye. Motion carried.
New Business	Review and propose changes to Municipal Code Ch. 43	Committee Member Bierman moved to recommend to Village Board in February 2025. Committee Member Markunas seconded the motion. All Committee Members present voted aye. Motion carried.
Chairman Report	Chairman Morris provided updates from recent Village Board activities and for each committee member to bring ordinances that need attention or further elaboration/clarification.	Ordinances/Codes to review and update language among issues and concerns that have been presented and or nuisances. Focus attention

TOPIC	DISCUSSION	NEXT STEPS
		to 43.16 and 43.20
Adjournment	Committee Member Massa moved to adjourn the meeting. Committee Member Bierman seconded. All Committee Members present voted aye. Motion carried 6:46p.m.	Next regular schedule meeting in March 2025